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Subject:  Setting up an Account

With reference to our telephone conversation on 7" December 2001. 1 would like
to enquire about an account with your company from January 2002-April 2002.

Between the 6™ January to 11™ January 2002.
We will be need to travel between 8.30- 9.30am in the morning and between 3.30-
4.30pm in the afternoon. There may also be occasions where taxis to the station

may be needed during the day.

During the week max number of people will be 8 except on one morning this may
increase to nine.

The journeys will include:

Will the prices be the same returning 7 1f they are not the same could you please
advise me what the prices would be.

Price

Holiday Inn Fareham Gosport War Memorial
Hospital

Fareham Station

Portsmouth town centre

Portsmouth Gunn Warff

Gosport War Memorial | Fareham Station
Hospital

Do the prices differ in the afternoon?
Regards

Kellie Rehill
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